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December 18, 2025

CITY COUNCIL ATTACHMENT “A”
District1 TO: Honorable Chair and Members
Alejandra Chavez
District 2 Historic Landmark Commission
Dr. Josh Acevedo

FROM: Providencia Velazquez, Historic Preservation Officer
District 3
Deanna M. Rocha SUBJECT: Administrative Review Status Report
District 4

Cynthia Boyar Trejo Title 20, Chapter 20 (Historic Landmark Preservation), El Paso Municipal Code, allows

this Department to provide Administrative Review for applications that meet criteria as

B;Srt]r:\itﬁg listed under the Administrative Review Guidelines. Since the Historic Landmark
Commission meeting on December 4, the following cases have received Administrative
District 6 Review:
Art Fierro
District 7 AUSTIN TERRACE HISTORIC DISTRICT
Lily Limon
PHHR25-00183-4508 Trowbridge Drive, Raul Escobedo (owner) — Contributing Property
District 8

Chris Conal — A request was made for installation of piping on the rear fence wall and excavation into
ris Canales
rear yard.

CITY MANAGER SUNSET HEIGHTS HISTORIC DISTRICT
Dionne Mack

PHHR25-00181-901 W. Yandell Drive, Alicia and Ernest Armstrong (owners) —

Contributing Property — A request was made for removal and replacement of concrete

sidewalk. New sidewalk to match existing in terms of materials, colors, dimensions,

texture, and placement.

PHHR25-00182-1118 N. El Paso Street, The Church of Scientology Mission of El Paso
(owners) — Contributing Property — A request was made for rebuilding the concrete ramp

with guardrail, subfloor decking, and painting exterior walls in Sherwin Williams
Alabaster (SW 7008) and pillars/front porch in Sherwin Williams Accessible Beige (SW
7036).
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